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To: OCP HOCOCPHO ho ~hs.gov@dsa.dhs]; OCP Field[OCPField.hq.dhs.gov@dsa.dhs] 
From: ._ICb_lC_6l ______ __,J 
Sent: Tue 4/12/2016 4:05:52 PM 
Subject: FW: New Resource: PVE Teacher's Guide 
599 16 E ED Teachers Guide on Discussing Violent Extremism inside.pdf 

Friends - this might be interesting to browse, a teachers resource guide on PVE from UNESCO. 

D 

From ~,_Cb_)(6_) ____ _. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:07:21 AM 
To:ICb)(6) I 
Subject: FW: New Resource: PVE Teacher's Guide 

FYI. 

l(b)(6) 

F O REIGN AFF A IRS OFFIC ER 
OFFICE OF POLICY PLANNING AND COORDINATION· WESTERN HEMISPHERE AFFAIRS CWHA/PPCl 
U. S . D EPA RTMENT O F STATE 

rl('I I 
TH IS EMAI L IS UNCLASSIFIED BASED UPON THE PROV IS IONS AND DEFINITIONS OF E.0 . 1 3526 . 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

From: l(b)(6) l 
Sent: Tuesday, Apnl 12, 20 6 6:50 AM 
To: CT_CVE-COI 
Subject: New Resource: PVE Teacher's Guide 

Dear Colleagues, 

Please find attached the UNESCO "Teacher's Guide on the Prevention of Violent Extremism" announced at the Geneva 
Conference on PVE last Friday. This Guide was funded by the United States, field-tested in U.S. secondary schools, and is intended 
for upper-primary to upper-secondary formal and informal education settings worldwide. French and Arabic versions will be 
available soon, followed by other languages as resources permit. 

Please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions. 

Many thanks, 

Education Officer 
U.S. Mission to UNESCO - Paris 
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This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 




